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Re: Quick call to discuss a new licence/approval application
1 message

Chuk Coulter <chuk@plummerslodges.com> Thu, May 26, 2016 at 8:53 AM
To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Eva Paul <Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

No we do not. We have been in operation for 60 years (before there was a Nunavut) and this is the first | am hearing that | am not in compliance
and we need a water license. We are acting on Lease #KTOL16J001.

Hug & Release,
Chuk Coulter

1-204-774-5775
1-800-665-0240
Plummer's Arctic Lodges
950 Bradford St.
Winnipeg, Mb R3H ON5
www.plummerslodges.com

From: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Date: Thursday, May 26, 2016 at 9:50 AM

To: Chuk Coulter <chuk@plummerslodges.com>

Cc: Eva Paul <Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Re: Quick call to discuss a new licence/approval application

Hi Chuk,
Could you remind us weather you currently have an active licence/application with the NWB?
Regards,
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% Merci de penser & Penvironmenment avant d'iupriter ce counriel / Thask you for thinking of the environmsent before printing this email

On Thu, May 26, 2016 at 8:44 AM, Chuk Coulter <chuk@plummerslodges.com> wrote:
Today would be better for me.

Hug & Release,
Chuk Coulter

1-204-774-5775
1-800-665-0240
Plummer's Arctic Lodges
950 Bradford St.
Winnipeg, Mb R3H ON5
www.plummerslodges.com

From: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Date: Thursday, May 26, 2016 at 9:35 AM

To: Eva Paul <Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Chuk Coulter <chuk@plummerslodges.com>
Subject: Re: Quick call to discuss a new licence/approval application

Hi Eva,

For some reasons your message was received late in the evening. | am still acting manager licencing, and we can discuss this today afternoon,
or some time tomorrow afternoon?

Regards,
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b-’t} Merci de penser & FewvEonmement avant d'iuprimer ce counriel / Thaak you for thinking of the environsuent before printing this email

On Wed, May 25, 2016 at 2:11 PM, Eva Paul <Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca> wrote:
Hi guys, I'm not sure who's acting mgr of licensing right now, or if a tech could field this request.

I'd like to set up a quick call with NWB and Chuk from Plummer's Lodge (copied above) to discuss Plummer's Tree River operation? | figured it's easier if
we're all on the call together and hear the same information regarding licensing requirements.

We can use the INAC conference line, or NWB's. Chuk is in Winnipeg, I'm in YK, so some time (hopefully this week) that works for everyone? I'm free
all day Thurs/Friday.

Thanks,

Eva Paul

Water Resources Officer | Agent des ressources en eau
Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada | Affaires autochtones et du Nord Canada
PO Box 1500 | CP 1500

4923-52 St | 4923-52e Rue

Yellowknife, NWT | Yellowknife, TNO

X1A 2R3

Phone | Tél.: 867-669-2438

Cell | Mobile: 867-222-6490

Fax | Télec: 867-669-2702
Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
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